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Attestation Letter 

  
 
April 8, 2014 
 
To: 
Federal  Communications  Commission 
Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Rd 
Columbia MD 21046-1609 
Phone: +1-301-362-3000 
Fax: +1-301-362-3290 
 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
 
 
The RF chip, model MT6166, installed in FCC ID: YPVITALCOMFLYMINI supports 
EGPRS (EDGE) functions. For use in the US this chip will not support/enable the EGPRS 
(EDGE) function. The EGPRS (EDGE) function has been shielded by the manufacturer using the 
software. 
 
 
The RF chip, model MT6627, installed in FCC ID: YPVITALCOMFLYMINI supports BLE 
functions. For use in the US this chip will not support/enable the BLE function. The BLE 
function has been shielded by the manufacturer using the software. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
JorgeWagner Gilbert                                
Vice president 
 
                                                                             

     
 
                                                                                                         


